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Sexton, Gavin

From: Peter Hulatt <Peter@camdengardencentre.co.uk>

Sent: 26 November 2018 11:27

To: Sexton, Gavin

Cc: Mark Pender; paul.elding@sky.com

Subject: Camden Garden Centre

Attachments: Opal-Fabric-Tech-sheet (1).pdf

Hi Gavin  
 
Will the following and attachment suffice? By the way the uprights will be clad in natural wood as you 
requested. 
 
Kind regards 
Peter 
 
Free standing hybrid glulam & steel canopy  
 Size: 29m long x 7.2m span barrel vaulted  

 Height: 3.5m to underside of eaves beam (minimum clearance)  

 Frame: CE marked mild steel  

 Frame finish: Maintenance free galvanised  

 Arches: Glulam timber  

 Frame fixing: Bolted to concrete pad foundations via resin anchor bolts  

 Base plate grouting: By foundation contractor  

 Roof cladding material: Fire retardant Opal 60 fabric  
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Peter Hulatt 

Managing Director 

Camden Garden Centre 

Barker Drive 

St Pancras Way 

London NW1 0JW 

Business line  line 0207 387 7080 

Mobile 07984 037221 
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UK Best Garden Centre Plant Area 2017 

UK Urban Garden Centre of the Year 2012 

 

Owned by Camden Garden Centre Charitable Trust 

Providing employment opportunity through training 

 

Camden Garden Centre Ltd, Registered Office: 2 Barker Drive, St Pancras Way      London NW1 0JW             

Registered in England - Company No. 1592398 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

The e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or 

organisation to whom it is addressed.              If it comes to the attention of any unauthorised person, no action may 

be taken nor should it be copied or shown to any third party.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please return 

it to the senderand destroy your copy. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard in bound and outbound e-mails, 

Camden Garden Centre Ltd cannot guarantee that attachments are virus-free or compatible with your systems and 

does not accept any liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.If you havereceived this e-mail 

in error, please notify us on +44 (0)7387 7080  

 

 

 

 


